From: Carroll,Carl [NCR] [Carl.Carroll@ec.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:26 AM
To: Ida Porter

Cc: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 3BC-EUR0611 PTR Letter for Renewal

Good morning Ida,

As per our phone conversation earlier today, we misinterpreted the deadlines for the submittal of the updated versions required for

the Interim Abandonment and Restoration Plan and the Sludge Disposal Plan. We are currently updating these plans as per the
Technical Review letter dated September 13th, 2010 sent by the Technical advisor Mr. Kharatyan. We will have these updates

completed and sent to yourself and Mr. Kharatyan as soon as possible so as to not further delay the renewal application.
Thank you,

Carl Carroll

Carl Carroll FMA/SMA

Property Management Division | Division de la gestion de l'immobilier
Assets, Contracting and Environmental Management Directorate | Direction des biens, de I'approvisionnement et de la gestion
environnementale

Finance and Corporate Branch | Direction générale des Finances et services corporatifs
Environment Canada | Environnement Canada

335 River Road | 335 rue riviere

Ottawa (Ontario) K1A OH3

carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-990-8376

Cellular | Cellulaire 613-282-6618

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-949-9017

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Website | Site Web www.ec.gc.ca

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: November 2, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Carroll,Carl [NCR]
Cc: Boulanger,Natalie [NCR]; Rauch,Tim [Wpqg]
Subject: 3BC-EUR0611 PTR Letter for Renewal

Good afternoon Carl,

Please find attach PTR Letter for Renewal

Ida Porter
Nunavut Water Board
Licencing Administrative Assistant

(867) 360-6338 Work
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

P.O Box 119
Gjoa Heven Hu, X08-110
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